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(NOTE:  The wording of all “Inquiries” submitted are displayed exactly as received.) 
 

 PUR-1389 

ADDENDUM NO. 3 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS REGARDING 

QUALIFICATIONS & EXPERIENCE / TECHNICAL 

PROPOSALS AND PRICE PROPOSALS FOR 

GIS PLANIMETRIC DATA UPDATE 

DATE:  Tuesday, May 22, 2018 BIDS DUE:  Wednesday, May 30, 2018 

  4:00 P.M. 

 

To Bidders: 
 

This Addendum is hereby made a part of the Contract Documents on which all bids will be based and 

is issued to correct and clarify the original documents. 
 

Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum at the appropriate space on the Proposal Form. This 

Addendum consists of four (4) pages and one (1) attachment. 
 

 NOTE:  All Bidders must enter the Washington County Administration Complex through either 

the front door at the 100 West Washington Street entrance or through the rear entrance (w/blue canopy 

roof) which is handicap accessible, and must use the elevator to access the Purchasing Department to 

submit their proposal and/or to attend the Pre-Proposal Conference.  Alternate routes are controlled by 

a door access system.  Washington County Government has announced new security protocols being 

implemented at the Washington County Administration Complex at 100 West Washington Street, 

Hagerstown.  The new measures took effect Tuesday, February 14, 2017.  The general public will be 

subject to wand search and will be required to remove any unauthorized items from the building prior 

to entry.  Prohibited items include, but are not limited to:  Weapons of any type; Firearms, ammunition 

and explosive devices; Cutting instruments of any type - including knives, scissors, box cutters, work 

tools, knitting needles, or anything with a cutting edge, etc.; Pepper spray, mace or any other chemical 

defense sprays; and Illegal substances. 
 

ITEM NO. 1: Inquiry: Based on Attachment D - please clarify if insurance certificates are required 

with proposal submission 

 

 Response: No, the successful vendor shall be required to submit an insurance certificate at 

a later date.  
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ITEM NO. 2: Inquiry: Do you want the bid bond/certified check in the Q/E or Price Proposal package? 

  

 Response: The Q/E shall not contain the bid bond/certified check. 

 

ITEM NO. 3: Inquiry: Why is a BidBond required on this engineering project?  

  

 Response: The bid bond is to assure the County that the successful vendor will enter into a 

contract for the services.  

 

ITEM NO. 4: Inquiry: I have participated in the yesterday pre bid meeting and would appreciate, if you 

can email me the sign in sheet. 

  

 Response: Please see attached sign-sheet to this Addendum.   

 

ITEM NO. 5: Inquiry: Please provide a copy of yesterday’s pre-proposal meeting sign-in sheet. 

  

 Response: Please see attached sign-sheet to this Addendum.   

  

ITEM NO. 6: Inquiry: In reference to request for proposal ( PUR-1389) , yesterday was a  pre-proposal 

meeting for GIS PLANIMETIC DATA UPDATE.  We would like to obtain a copy of 

 attendee sign-up list.  

  

 Response: Please see attached sign-sheet to this Addendum.   

 

ITEM NO. 7: Inquiry: There is a mismatch between the layers for update and the GIS data provided by 

the County. Should we assume that the County will consider the layers in the RFP for 

update and ignore other layers. Please confirm. 

  

 Response: Yes, the layers as listed in the RFP are the required layers. 

 

ITEM NO. 8: Inquiry: There are some layers like sidewalks which do not exist in the County GIS data. 

Do we consider these layers for new capture. 

  

 Response: Yes. 

 

ITEM NO. 9: Inquiry: Would the County be able to provide a guidance on the amount of 

errors/corrections that can be expected. 

  

 Response: No. 

 

ITEM NO. 10: Inquiry: In Attachment B, should we provide an average hourly rate or can we categorise 

as per the resource utilized for the project. 

  

 Response: Proposed hourly rate. 
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ITEM NO. 11: Inquiry: As describe in Section G, should we take that a tolerance of 2' or 4 pixels is 

allowed. Does it mean that any shifts within 4 pixels need not be corrected. Please confirm

  

 Response: Yes, if less than 4 pixels there is no need to shift.  

 

ITEM NO. 12: Inquiry: Would the data outside the County boundary be part of the update. Please 

confirm. 

  

 Response: Yes. 

 

ITEM NO. 13: Inquiry: Can we propose to use our group firms outside US for data processing. 

  

 Response: No. 

 

ITEM NO. 14: Inquiry: II. C. 2. (page 3) 

The County requires that all GIS data, orthos, etc. shall reside exclusively within the United 

States.  Is the County willing to waive this requirement so the proposer can take advantage 

of using its global facilities? 

  

 Response: No. 

 

ITEM NO. 15: Inquiry: Can you please provide me with a copy of the Sign In Sheet from the Pre-

Proposal Conference held on Monday, May 7, 2018 at 11:00 A.M. (EDST  

  

 Response: Please see attached sign-sheet to this Addendum.   

 

ITEM NO. 16: Inquiry: Would it be possible to get a scan or copy of the sign in sheet to see everyone 

who attended the GIS Planimetric pre-bid meeting on May 7, 2018? 

  

 Response: Please see attached sign-sheet to this Addendum.   

 

ITEM NO. 17: Inquiry: Section II.C.2 states “All work associated with the tasks defined in this RFP 

(project) and performed by Proposer and any proposed sub-contractors shall be performed 

within the United States…”. Please confirm that all work and all data for this project must 

be performed and reside within the United States. 

  

 Response: Yes, all work and data shall be done and reside in the United States. 

 

ITEM NO. 18: Inquiry: Section II.C.7 states “…Washington County GIS professionals will guide this 

project and will review and accept all deliverables.” Has a review matrix been derived and, 

if yes, can it be made available? 

  

 Response: No review matrix has been determined yet. 
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ITEM NO. 19: Inquiry: Section II.G.1 states “Planimetric data will have date values assigned as an 

attribute corresponding to the year of data capture.” Will the County also be requesting an 

attribute to signify if the feature is new, modified, or deleted? 

  

 Response: No. 

 

ITEM NO. 20: Inquiry: Section IV.D.2 states that “…compensation for this project shall be a lump sum 

fee…” and section VI states the awarded vendor will be compensated via hour rates with a 

not-to-exceed cost.  Can the County provide clarification? 

  

 Response: The compensation for the project will be based on the not-to-exceed lump sum 

amount.  Invoices shall indicate actual man-hours worked times the average hourly rate, 

with the final total not to exceed the lump sum total.  The average hourly rate may be used 

for additional work if necessary. 

 

ITEM NO. 21: Inquiry: Is this project funded with an approved budget? If yes, can the approved budget 

be made available? 

  

 Response: The project has an approved budget.  That amount will not be made available as 

part of this proposal process. 

 

 

     By Authority of: 
   

  

 

Rick F. Curry, CPPO 

Director of Purchasing 

 

WASHINGTON COUNTY 

COORDINATING COMMITTEE 
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